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VENDOR’S STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION 

Please provide written responses to the following questions. If the answer to any of the questions is “Yes”, Vendor shall 

describe fully the circumstances, reasons therefore, the current status, and ultimate disposition of each matter that is the 

subject of this inquiry. 

1. Has Vendor been declared in default of any contract? Yes No 

2. Has Vendor forfeited any payment of performance bond issued by a surety company on any contract? Yes No 

3. Has an uncompleted contract been assigned by Vendor’s surety company on any payment of performance bond issued to

Vendor arising from its failure to fully discharge all contractual obligations thereunder?  Yes No 

4. Within the past three (3) years, has Vendor filed for reorganization, protection from creditors, or dissolution under the

bankruptcy statutes?  Yes No 

5. Is Vendor now the subject of any litigation in which an adverse decision might result in a material change in the firm’s

financial position or future viability?  Yes   No 

6. Is Vendor currently involved in any state of a fact-finding, negotiations, or resistance to a merger, friendly acquisition, or

hostile take-over, either as a target or as a pursuer?  Yes   No

7. License Sanctions: List any regulatory or license agency sanctions. The Board may perform a background check on

Proposer with all state and regulatory agencies. 

 

 

 

 

Authorized Representative’s Signature Company Name 

State Of:  County Of:______________________ 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BUSINESS TYPE 

This form must be signed in the presence of a Notary Public or other officer authorized to administer oaths and submitted 

with the bid on the specified due date and time. The undersigned Bidder certifies that this proposal package is submitted in 

accordance with the scope of services in its entirety and with full understanding of the conditions governing this proposal. 

The Bidder further declares that he/she has carefully examined the scope of services, instructions, terms and conditions of 

this Invitation to Bid and that Bidder’s proposal is made according to the provisions of the bid and that he/she will meet or 

exceed the scope of services, requirements, and standards contained in the Invitation to Bid. 

BUSINESS ADDRESS OF BIDDER: 

Address 

City, State, Zip Code 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER 

□ If an Individual: ____________________ 

Signature 

doing business as  _____________________________________________ 

□ If a Partnership:
Name of Partnership 

by: 

Partner Signature 

□ If a Corporation:

Corporate Name 

(a Corporation) In what State is the Corporation Incorporated? 

If not incorporated under the laws of Florida, are you licensed to do business in Florida? Yes No 

by: _____________________________Title:        Signature___________________________ 

Attest:  (SEAL) 

Corporate Secretary 
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NOTARY PUBLIC 

State Of: County Of: 

On this day of  , 20____, before me appeared (name) who is 

personally known to me or who has produced as identification sworn, did execute the foregoing 

affidavit, and did state that he or she was properly authorized by (name of firm) , to execute the affidavit and did so 

as his or her free act and deed. 

Notary Public Signature: Notary Name, Printed, Typed or Stamped: 

Commission Number: My Commission Expires: 




